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ST. PAUL'S CHURCH, JARVIS.

he illustration given on the front page of
the cover of this number should prove
oxtremely interesting. Itisn moon-light view
of St. Paul’s church, Jarvis, taken on night
on which fora ghort time the acetylene gas
was burning in the church and illuminating the
stained glass of the windows. The view shows
on the left the new church with its completed
tower and steepleand au\juiningthis edifice the
old church with its gouthern chancel. The
old, still dear to many of the parishioners, 18
now used for S S. and other seemly purposes.
The preseut vestry is 2 section of the ol
chureh, and is situated between the 8. 8 and
the southern wall of the mew church. The
chancel of the new building is in its proper
place, the enst end An interior view may be
ghown and & description of it given before the
close of the present volume of the magazine.
On the right appears a part of «(od’s acre.”’

The first clergyman who p(‘l‘fnrlm'd the ser-
vice of the Anglican Church in Jarvis was Rev.
Francis Fvans, of the parish of St John's,
Woodhouse township. The gervice in those
enrly days was held in the residence of Mr.
John Jones, father of Mr. E. 1 Jones, present
lay delegate to Synod. Mr. Evans’ ministry
here began about 1816.

He was followed by Rev. Bold Cudmore Hill,
who lived in York and t avelled over an im-
mense area in order to hold occasional gervices
for the benefit of Church people in varions
places. He also utilized Myr. John Jones’ pri-
vate house in Jarvis, until the inhabitants of
the village erected a public schooland sanction-
ed the use of it for religious purposes.

Two earnest laymen in the early years of the
village did useful religious work. These were
Mr. John Mencke and Mr. Wm Wood, of
Nanticoke, Wu0 acted as lay readers and S. S.
teachers.

The next clergyman was Rev. Mr. Stimson,
who cam? perindioull_\' from another village.
He was succeeded by Rev. Thos. S. Campbell,
who resided at Nanticoke, that place being
the headquarters of the mission.

The first resident clergyman of Jarvis, was
Rev Solomon Briggs, who began his ministry
a short time before the erection of the old
church, the date of the opening of the build-
ing being Christias day, 1858, on which oe-
casion boards placed on blocks were used for
geats. The cost of finishing and furnishing the
interior was borne by a Ladies’ Aid Society,
which raised the necessary sui by means of a

festival held in Feb., 1859, A special gervice of
dedication was held on Easter day of that year,
In Oct., 1860, the church and cemetery were
consecrated by Right Rev. John Strachan, first
Kishop of Toronto, who also on the occasion

confirmed no fewer than 45 persous.

In the snmmer of 1864 the charge of the par
ish was placed in the hands of Rev. Jas. Mor-
ton, who (-nmimu-(lim-mn\wnt until the spring
of 1868. During his period of service the
main portion of the substantial brick parson-
age Wis erected. There followed am Rev.
John Franeis, who enlarged the parsonage,
and labored for ten years in the mission of
Walpole. His successor Wis Rev. Gabrie
Johnstone, who remained until the beginning
of 1889, when Rev. Robinson Gardiner was ap-
pointed to the cure. During Mr. Gardiner's
incumbencey 2 considerable sum of money was
collected for the erection of a new c¢hurel; but
the actual work of building was reserved for
his succeessor, Rev. F. C. Piper, who became
incumbent in Aug. 1896, The corner stone of
the new church was laid on a7th July, 1897,
and the building was opened for Divine wor-
ghip on Jan. oth, 1898, Mr. Piper continued
in charge until Aug., 1899, when the present
ineumbent, Rev. P. L. Spencer, was appointed.
The church is 2 commodious and handsome
building, the windows heing extremely beau-
tiful. Over the altar is a 11('“:'1!\('l)‘-l':ll‘\'('l‘ me-
dallion of the head of our Lord in purest mar-
ble. Thefont was present by Rev. John Francis
as a memorial. The debt is about 700,00 The
present church-wardens are My, C. E. Bourne
and Dr. Thos Lewis.

Extra copies of the covers of this number of
the magazine may be obtained from Rev. .
T, Spencer at 3 cents each.

NANTICC )3 (D

he work of digeing a cellar under the par-
sonage has at last been accomplished. Al-
though 1t required more Jabor than any one
had anticipited vet evervthing was carried out
gpeedily and successfully. The Committee,
consisting of Messrs. James Vokes, R J. Iovans
and W. H. Evans with the wardens, are to be
(‘nn,t_'l'»mll:ltml on the way in which the con-
gregation turned out en masse to their nssist-
ance. M. W. H. Evans was chief engineer.

The annual meeting of the W. A was held
on 6th inst , at the parsonnge. The following
officers were elected for the ensning year:—
President, Mrs. Cotton Vice-President. Mrs.
PDavidson; Rec. & Cor. Secretary. Miss Mencke;
Treasurer, Mrs. Low* Rector’s Nominees, Miss
1. Thompson and Miss Carney; Aunditors, Mrs.
Davidson and Miss Thompson; Delezates, Miss
Mencke and Mrs. Hallam, with substitutes,
Murs. Ross and Mrs. Ward.

One important resolution passed at the meet-
ing was to the effect that this branch shouald
assist in parochial work.

A successful oyster supper was held on the
evening of the Tth inst, at the residence of Mr.
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